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Laurie Walter

From: New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
<nysdec@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 10:07 AM
To: Laurie Walter
Subject: ReLeaf Conference 2024

Registrati on now open for the annual  conference!  

Join us at the annual conference! 

Annual ReLeaf Conference (In-person event) – July 24-26 in 
Albany, NY 

Registration now Open! 

The most “tree-tacular” conference in New York is finally here! Visit the Council 
website to register and view the agenda for the ReLeaf Conference and book your 
hotel room now in the block.  

This year’s conference features three tracts: equity and engagement, research and 
technology, and planning and funding. Join your fellow tree people from across the 
state to talks from: 

 Leslie Berckes – Executive Director, Urban and Community Forestry Society; 
 Deborah Hilbert, Ph.D – Many Trees Consulting; 
 Josh Behounek – Davey Resource Group; 
 Lemir Teron - Howard University in the Department of Earth, Environment and 

Equity and SUNY ESF; 
 Plus panel discussions featuring youth from Onondaga Earth Corps, Radix 

Ecological Center, and Newburgh Environmental Justice Fellows;  
 And more! 

The conference offers continuing education credits for arborists (ISA), foresters 
(SAF), certified nursery and landscape professionals (CNLP), and planning and 
zoning board members. 

We hope to see you in Albany in July! 
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